

Minimum Expenditure Basket for Syrian Refugees

Preliminary tables

Contents

- 2018 Tables
- Changes over time
- Historical tables



2018 Tables

Minimum Expenditure Basket

Year 2018

* Prices shown are quoted in Jordanian Dinar

								FA	MILY SIZE			
Sector	Item	Data Type	Data Source	WasUpdated	InSMEB	FS1	FS2	FS3	FS4	FS5	FS6	FS6+
Education	Access to Education (Transport)	Calculation by Sector	Information collected through counselling and community meetings	No change	No	0.00	15.00	30.00	45.00	60.00	75.00	90.00
	Daily allowance	Calculation by Sector	Information collected through counselling and community meetings	No change	No	0.00	6.00	12.00	18.00	24.00	30.00	36.00
	Supplementary school supply	Calculation by Sector	Information collected through counselling and community meetings	No change	No	0.00	6.00	12.00	18.00	24.00	30.00	36.00
	Uniforms	Calculation by Sector	Information collected through counselling and community meetings	No change	No	0.00	1.08	2.17	3.25	4.33	5.42	6.50
Education Total						0.00	28.08	56.17	84.25	112.33	140.42	168.50
Basic Needs	Basic HH items	Calculation by Sector	VAF Home Visits conducted between June 2017 and June 2018	Updated	No	5.23	8.40	10.71	11.75	12.95	13.70	15.39
	Utilities	Calculation by Sector	VAF Home Visits conducted between June 2017 and June 2018	Updated	Yes	6.85	13.54	17.62	20.17	21.88	23.22	24.49
Basic Needs Total						12.08	21.94	28.33	31.92	34.83	36.92	39.88
Food	Bulgur	Calculation by Sector	Department of Statistics	Updated	Yes	5.40	10.80	16.20	21.60	27.00	32.40	37.80
	Cheese	Calculation by Sector	Department of Statistics	Updated	Yes	1.02	2.04	3.05	4.07	5.09	6.11	7.12
	Eggs	Calculation by Sector	Department of Statistics	Updated	Yes	0.64	1.28	1.92	2.55	3.19	3.83	4.47
	Green vegetables	Calculation by Sector	Department of Statistics	Updated	Yes	0.35	0.70	1.04	1.39	1.74	2.09	2.44
	Lentils	Calculation by Sector	Department of Statistics	Updated	Yes	1.54	3.07	4.61	6.14	7.68	9.22	10.75
	Pasta	Calculation by Sector	Department of Statistics	Updated	Yes	1.79	3.57	5.36	7.14	8.93	10.71	12.50
	Poultry	Calculation by Sector	Department of Statistics	Updated	Yes	1.96	3.92	5.89	7.85	9.81	11.77	13.73
	Rice	Calculation by Sector	Department of Statistics	Updated	Yes	5.45	10.89	16.34	21.78	27.23	32.67	38.12
	Salt	Calculation by Sector	Department of Statistics	Updated	Yes	0.05	0.11	0.16	0.22	0.27	0.32	0.38
	Sugar	Calculation by Sector	Department of Statistics	Updated	Yes	0.70	1.41	2.11	2.81	3.51	4.22	4.92
	Vegetable oil	Calculation by Sector	Department of Statistics	Updated	Yes	1.03	2.06	3.09	4.12	5.15	6.18	7.21
Food Total						19.92	39.84	59.76	79.67	99.59	119.51	139.43
Health	Baby Kit	Calculation by Sector	Health Access and Utilization Survey & Health Information System & MO	H cost Lindated	No	0.06	0.11	0.17	0.22	0.28	0.33	0.39
nearth	Catastrophic expenditure	Calculation by Sector	Health Access and Utilization Survey & Health Information System & MO		No	2.50	5.00	7.50	10.00	12.50	15.00	17.50
	Delivery	Calculation by Sector	Health Access and Utilization Survey & Health Information System & MO		No	0.89	1.78	2.66	3.55	4.44	5.33	6.22
	Hospitalisations	Calculation by Sector	Health Access and Utilization Survey & Health Information System & MO		No	0.95	1.90	2.84	3.79	4.44	5.69	6.64
	Primary, secondary OPD and dental care	Calculation by Sector	Health Access and Utilization Survey & Health Information System & MO		No	6.97	13.94	20.90	27.87	34.84	41.81	48.78
Health Total	rinnary, secondary of b and dentar care	calculation by Sector	nearth Access and Othization Survey & nearth monitation System & Mo	in cost optimized	110	11.36	22.72	34.08	45.44	56.80	68.15	79.51
Protection	Communication	Calculation by Sector	Assessments conducted in June, August and November 2015	No change	No	2.10	2.10	3.00	3.00	3.00	3.00	3.00
	Transportation	Calculation by Sector	2017 VAF Baseline data reported expenditure by family size	Updated	No	7.36	7.48	11.62	11.73	11.04	15.41	13.69
Protection Total						9.46	9.58	14.62	14.73	14.04	18.41	16.69
Shelter	Rent	Calculation by Sector	VAF Home Visits conducted between June 2017 and June 2018	Updated	Yes	75.63	96.10	109.12	115.43	123.18	125.33	130.00
Shelter Total						75.63	96.10	109.12	115.43	123.18	125.33	130.00
WASH	Hygiene items	Calculation by Sector	VAF Home Visits conducted between June 2017 and June 2018	Updated	No	7.12	8.83	9.53	10.00	10.76	10.93	12.70
	Water (network, tanker, dislodging, bottled etc.)	Calculation by Sector	VAF Home Visits conducted between June 2017 and June 2018	Updated	Yes	4.11	4.84	5.31	5.53	5.89	6.28	6.75
WASH Total						11.23	13.67	14.84	15.53	16.65	17.21	19.45
Grand Total						139.68	231.92	316.90	386.97	457.42	525.96	593.46
a.a.iu iotui						135.00	231.32	310.30	300.37	437.42	323.30	333.40

Survival Minimum Expenditure Basket 2018

Year

* Prices shown are quoted in Jordanian Dinar

											1	
								FA	MILY SIZE			
Sector	Item	Data Type	Data Source	WasUpdated	InSMEB	FS1	FS2	FS3	FS4	FS5	FS6	FS6+
Food	Bulgur	Calculation by Sector	Department of Statistics	Updated	Yes	5.40	10.80	16.20	21.60	27.00	32.40	37.80
	Cheese	Calculation by Sector	Department of Statistics	Updated	Yes	1.02	2.04	3.05	4.07	5.09	6.11	7.12
	Eggs	Calculation by Sector	Department of Statistics	Updated	Yes	0.64	1.28	1.92	2.55	3.19	3.83	4.47
	Green vegetables	Calculation by Sector	Department of Statistics	Updated	Yes	0.35	0.70	1.04	1.39	1.74	2.09	2.44
	Lentils	Calculation by Sector	Department of Statistics	Updated	Yes	1.54	3.07	4.61	6.14	7.68	9.22	10.75
	Pasta	Calculation by Sector	Department of Statistics	Updated	Yes	1.79	3.57	5.36	7.14	8.93	10.71	12.50
	Poultry	Calculation by Sector	Department of Statistics	Updated	Yes	1.96	3.92	5.89	7.85	9.81	11.77	13.73
	Rice	Calculation by Sector	Department of Statistics	Updated	Yes	5.45	10.89	16.34	21.78	27.23	32.67	38.12
	Salt	Calculation by Sector	Department of Statistics	Updated	Yes	0.05	0.11	0.16	0.22	0.27	0.32	0.38
	Sugar	Calculation by Sector	Department of Statistics	Updated	Yes	0.70	1.41	2.11	2.81	3.51	4.22	4.92
	Vegetable oil	Calculation by Sector	Department of Statistics	Updated	Yes	1.03	2.06	3.09	4.12	5.15	6.18	7.21
Food Total						19.92	39.84	59.76	79.67	99.59	119.51	139.43
				11. d.i. d				5.04		5.00	6.20	6.75
WASH	Water (network, tanker, dislodging, bottled etc.)	Calculation by Sector	VAF Home Visits conducted between June 2017 and June 2018	Updated	Yes	4.11	4.84	5.31	5.53	5.89	6.28	6.75
WASH Total						4.11	4.84	5.31	5.53	5.89	6.28	6.75
Shelter	Rent	Calculation by Sector	VAF Home Visits conducted between June 2017 and June 2018	Updated	Yes	75.63	96.10	109.12	115.43	123.18	125.33	130.00
Shelter Total						75.63	96.10	109.12	115.43	123.18	125.33	130.00
Basic Needs	Utilities	Calculation by Sector	VAF Home Visits conducted between June 2017 and June 2018	Updated	Yes	6.85	13.54	17.62	20.17	21.88	23.22	24.49
Basic Needs Total	oundes	calculation by Sector	VAL Home visits conducted between suite 2017 and suite 2016	opulicu	103	6.85	13.54	17.62	20.17	21.88	23.22	24.49
busic receus rotar						0.85	13.34	17.02	20.17	21.00	LJ.LL	24.43
Grand Total						106.51	154.31	191.81	220.80	250.54	274.34	300.67



Changes over time

Change in costs over time

	* Prices	snown are quote	d in Jordanian Dir	lar jor an jami	ily size of 5									
		_			[2016 to 2017			2017 to 2018			
Sector	Item	InSMEB	2016	2017	2018	2016			% Change	2017		fference	% Change	
Basic Needs	Basic HH items	No	8.60	9.58	12.95	8.60	9.58	0.98	11%	9.58	12.95	3.37	35%	
	Utilities	Yes	19.70	27.07	21.88	19.70	27.07	7.37	37%	27.07	21.88	-5.19	-19%	
Basic Needs Total			28.30	36.64	34.83	28.30	36.64	8.34	29%	36.64	34.83	-1.81	-5%	
Education	Access to Education (Transport)	No	52.00	60.00	60.00	52.00	60.00	8.00	15%	60.00	60.00	0.00	0%	
	Daily allowance	No	24.00	24.00	24.00	24.00	24.00	0.00	0%	24.00	24.00	0.00	0%	
	Supplementary school supply	No	16.00	24.00	24.00	16.00	24.00	8.00	50%	24.00	24.00	0.00	0%	
	Uniforms	No	28.00	4.33	4.33	28.00	4.33	-23.67	-85%	4.33	4.33	0.00	0%	
Education Total			120.00	112.33	112.33	120.00	112.33	-7.67	-6%	112.33	112.33	0.00	0%	
Food	Bulgur	Yes	27.70	26.70	27.00	27.70	26.70	-1.00	-4%	26.70	27.00	0.30	1%	
	Cheese	Yes	6.75	4.80	5.09	6.75	4.80	-1.95	-29%	4.80	5.09	0.29	6%	
	Eggs	Yes	5.05	3.33	3.19	5.05	3.33	-1.72	-34%	3.33	3.19	-0.14	-4%	
	Green vegetables	Yes	2.00	2.19	1.74	2.00	2.19	0.19	10%	2.19	1.74	-0.45	-21%	
	Lentils	Yes	6.90	7.87	7.68	6.90	7.87	0.97	14%	7.87	7.68	-0.19	-2%	
	Pasta	Yes	8.35	8.50	8.93	8.35	8.50	0.15	2%	8.50	8.93	0.42	5%	
	Poultry	Yes	10.25	9.68	9.81	10.25	9.68	-0.57	-6%	9.68	9.81	0.14	1%	
	Rice	Yes	24.50	27.68	27.23	24.50	27.68	3.18	13%	27.68	27.23	-0.45	-2%	
	Salt	Yes	0.10	0.25	0.27	0.10	0.25	0.15	150%	0.25	0.27	0.02	8%	
	Sugar	Yes	3.40	3.66	3.51	3.40	3.66	0.26	8%	3.66	3.51	-0.15	-4%	
	Vegetable oil	Yes	7.45	5.39	5.15	7.45	5.39	-2.06	-28%	5.39	5.15	-0.24	-4%	
Food Total			102.45	100.04	99.59	102.45	100.04	- 2.4 1	-2%	100.04	99.59	-0.45	0%	
Health	Baby Kit	No	0.25	0.28	0.28	0.25	0.28	0.03	10%	0.28	0.28	0.00	0%	
Health	Catastrophic expenditure	No	6.25	6.25	12.50	6.25	6.25	0.03	10%	6.25	12.50	6.25	100%	
			1.95	2.23		1.95	2.23	0.00						
	Delivery	No			4.44				15%	2.23	4.44	2.21	99%	
	Hospitalisations	No	2.00	3.35	4.74	2.00	3.35	1.35		3.35	4.74	1.39	42%	
	Primary, secondary OPD and dental care	No	12.60	14.10	34.84	12.60	14.10	1.50		14.10	34.84	20.74	147%	
Health Total			23.05	26.21	56.80	23.05	26.21	3.16	14%	26.21	56.80	30.59	117%	
Protection	Communication	No	5.00	3.00	3.00	5.00	3.00	-2.00	-40%	3.00	3.00	0.00	0%	
	Transportation	No	9.60	9.60	11.04	9.60	9.60	0.00	0%	9.60	11.04	1.44	15%	
Protection Total			14.60	12.60	14.04	14.60	12.60	-2.00	-14%	12.60	14.04	1.44	11%	
Shelter	Rent	Yes	145.00	153.00	123.18	145.00	153.00	8.00	6%	153.00	123.18	-29.82	-19%	
Shelter Total			145.00	153.00	123.18	145.00	153.00	8.00	<u> </u>	153.00	123.18	-29.82	-19%	
WASH	Hygiene items	No	8.60	5.17	10.76	8.60	5.17	-3.43	-40%	5.17	10.76	5.59	108%	
	Water (network, tanker, dislodging, bottled etc.)	Yes	8.90	9.68	5.89	8.90	9.68	0.78	9%	9.68	5.89	-3.79	-39%	
WASH Total			17.50	14.86	16.65	17.50	14.86	-2.64	-15%	14.86	16.65	1.79	12%	
							0			0	0			
Grand Total			450.90	455.69	457.42	450.90	455.69	4.79	1%	455.69	457.42	1.73	0%	

* Prices shown are quoted in Jordanian Dinar for an family size of 5

Changes in expenditure baskets over time

Survival Minimum Expenditure Basket (inc. food)

InSMEB		Yes							
Sector		(AII)	(All) * Prices shown are quoted in Jon						
				F/	MILY SIZE				
Sector Year 2 2		FS1	FS2	FS3	FS4	FS5	FS6 FS		
	2016	138.69	182.48	216.87	248.66	276.05	301.04	345.03	
	2017	135.40	178.56	217.36	265.27	289.79	309.14	342.58	
	2018	106.51	154.31	191.81	220.80	250.54	274.34	300.67	

% Change
-
5%
-14%

Survival Minimum Expenditure Basket (not inc. food)

InSMEB		Yes						
Sector		(Multiple Iten	ns)		* Prices sho	wn are quot	ed in Jordan	ian Dinar
				FA	MILY SIZE			
Year		FS1	FS2	FS3	FS4	FS5	FS6	FS6+
	2016	118.20	141.50	155.40	166.70	173.60	178.10	201.60
	2017	115.39	138.55	157.34	185.23	189.75	189.08	202.52
	2018	86.59	114.48	132.05	141.13	150.95	154.83	161.24

JOD Change	% Change
-	-
16.15	9%
-38.81	-20%

Minimum Expenditure Basket (not inc. food)

InSMEB		(All)								
Sector		(AII)	II) * Prices shown are quoted i							
				FA	MILY SIZE					
Year		FS1	FS2	FS3	FS4	FS5	FS6	FS6+		
	2016	160.00	240.30	319.40	388.10	450.90	514.90	594.20		
	2017	155.56	235.06	314.54	399.44	455.69	514.10	583.11		
	2018	139.68	231.92	316.90	386.97	457.42	525.96	593.46		

JOD Change	% Change
-	-
4.79	1%
1.73	0%

Changes in expenditure baskets over time

Survival Minimum Expenditure Basket (inc. food)
-O-Survival Minimum Expenditure Basket (not inc. food)





Historical tables

Minimum Expenditure Basket

Year 2017

* Prices shown are quoted in Jordanian Dinar

									E/	AMILY SIZE			
Access to Education (Transport) Calculation by Setting Information calculated through counseling and community meetings. Updated No 0 0.100 75.00 75.00 Supplementary shool supply Calculation by Setting Information calculated through counseling and community meetings. Updated No 0 0.00 15.00 15.00 45.00	Sector	Item	Data Type	Data Source	WasLindated	InSMEB	ES1	FS2			ESS	FS6 FS6	5+
Day Janes Calculation by Sector Information calciect driving counselling and community meeting: Uniforms Update No. 0 6.00 12.00 18.00 24.00 30.00 Education total Calculation by Sector Information callected through counselling and community meeting: Update Visite No. 0 0.00 6.00 12.00 18.00 24.00 30.00 Education total Max Hank mean Walk baseline data: sponded expenditure by family size Updated No. 4 5.00 10.00 20.00 9.00													90.00
supplement Calculation by Sector Information collected through connenting and community meeting. Updated No. 0 0 0.00 1.00 1.00		· · · ·					0						36.00
Uniform Outload Calculation by Sector Information collected through counselling and community meetings Updated No 0 0.108 2.107 2.125 4.13 4.204 1.108 Bisic Meeds Bask HH Rems VAF baseline data 2017 VAF Baseline data reported expenditure by family size Updated No 5.05						No	0						36.00
Effection Total Image: Sector Standard Open Statistics, 200 retainer, additional WP shops Updated No A Soft Field Total Total <				· · · · ·		No	0	1.08	2.17	3.25	4.33	5.42	6.50
Bask Needs Bask Net V/L baseline data 2017 VAF Baseline data reported espenditure by family size Updated No V/L V/L <td>Education Total</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>0</td> <td>28.08</td> <td>56.17</td> <td>84.25</td> <td>112.33</td> <td>140.42</td> <td>168.50</td>	Education Total						0	28.08	56.17	84.25	112.33	140.42	168.50
utiles Web baseline data 2017 WA Baseline data reported expenditure by family size Updated Yes 14 24.24 27.07 28.15 Basic Needs Total													
Back Reeds Total 14 22.46 27.51 35.20 36.64 30.05 Food Bulgur Sector Standard Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops Updated Yes 5 10.68 10.02 21.36 26.70 32.00 27.51 38.0 38.0 38.0 38.0 38.0 38.0 38.0 38.0 38.0 38.0 38.0 38.0 26.07 32.00 26.77 33.3 40.00 38.0 38.0 2.60 38.0 38.0 2.60 38.0 38.0 38.0 2.60 38.0	Basic Needs	Basic HH items	VAF baseline data	2017 VAF Baseline data reported expenditure by family size	Updated	No	4	5.96	7.62	10.59	9.58	10.90	12.46
Ford Jugar Sector Standard Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailer, additional WPF shops Updated Yes 1 1.0.2 2.0.8 2.0.0		Utilities	VAF baseline data	2017 VAF Baseline data reported expenditure by family size	Updated	Yes	10	16.50	19.89	24.60	27.07	28.15	31.37
Process Sector Standard Oppt. Statistics, 200° retailers, additional WP shops Updated Yes 1 1.92 2.88 3.44 4.80 7.60 Faga Sector Standard Oppt. Statistics, 200° retailers, additional WP shops Updated Yes 0 0.88 1.31 1.75 2.19 2.48 Pata Sector Standard Oppt. Statistics, 200° retailers, additional WP shops Updated Yes 0 0.88 1.31 1.75 2.19 2.48 Pata Sector Standard Oppt. Statistics, 200° retailers, additional WP shops Updated Yes 0 0.30 0.51 2.24 2.78 3.31 6.70 Satt Sector Standard Oppt. Statistics, 200° retailers, additional WP shops Updated Yes 1 1.47 2.20 2.30 3.63 4.60 Satt Sector Standard Oppt. Statistics, 200° retailers, additional WP shops Updated Yes 1 1.47 2.20 2.30 3.63 4.60 Vegetable oif Calculation Sector Adocumented	Basic Needs Total						14	22.46	27.51	35.20	36.64	39.05	43.84
Figs Sector Standard Oper, Statistics, 200 retailers, additional WFP shops Updited Yes 1 1.3 2.00 2.67 3.33 4.00 Green vegetables Sector Standard Dept. Statistics, 200 retailers, additional WFP shops Updited Yes 0.0 0.83 1.41 1.75 2.19 2.63 Pasta Sector Standard Dept. Statistics, 200 retailers, additional WFP shops Updited Yes 2.2 3.45 5.41 7.74 9.40 1.020 Pasta Sector Standard Dept. Statistics, 200 retailers, additional WFP shops Updited Yes 6.6 1.01.0 0.015 0.20 0.32 3.32 3.32 Statistics, 200 retailers, additional WFP shops Updited Yes 1 1.47 2.02 2.92 3.25 3.00 0.010 0.15 0.20 0.30 0.40 Vegetable off 2.67 8.30 0.67 0.01 0.17 5.02 0.20 2.02 2.02 2.02 2.02 2.02 2.02 0.02 0.02 <td>Food</td> <td>Bulgur</td> <td>Sector Standard</td> <td>Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops</td> <td>Updated</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>5</td> <td>10.68</td> <td>16.02</td> <td>21.36</td> <td>26.70</td> <td>32.04</td> <td>37.38</td>	Food	Bulgur	Sector Standard	Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops	Updated	Yes	5	10.68	16.02	21.36	26.70	32.04	37.38
Green vegetables bestor Standard pets Statistic, 200 retailer, additional WFP shops bestor Standard pets Statistic, 200 retailer, additional WFP shops pets descor Standard pets Statistic, 200 retailer, additional WFP shops pets Statistic, 200 retailer, additional WFP shops pets Statistic, 200 retailer, additional WFP shops 		Cheese	Sector Standard	Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops	Updated	Yes	1	1.92	2.88	3.84	4.80	5.76	6.72
Green vegetables Lentitis bestor Standard Pets Statistic, 200 retailers, additional WFP shops bestor Standard Pets Statistic, 200 retailers, additional WFP shops Paular Pata Netor Standard Pets Statistic, 200 retailers, additional WFP shops Pets Statistic, 200 retailers, additional WFP shops Updated WFB shop Netor Standard Pets Statistic, 200 retailers, additional WFP shops Updated WFB shop Statistic, 200 retailers, additional WFP shops Updated WFB shop Wegetable oil0.0100.0100.0160.0120.0230.0300.0300.0400.0400.010		Eggs	Sector Standard	Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops	Updated	Yes	1	1.33	2.00	2.67	3.33	4.00	4.67
Parts Sector Standard Opp. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops Updated Yes 2 3.40 5.10 6.40 8.50 11.02 Poultry Sector Standard Opp. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops Updated Yes 6 11.07 16.61 22.14 27.88 33.21 Stat Sector Standard Opp. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops Updated Yes 0 0.10 0.15 0.20 2.33 3.65 4.40 Stat Sector Standard Opp. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops Updated Yes 1 1.77 2.23 3.65 4.40 Food Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops Updated Yes 1 2.16 3.33 4.31 5.39 6.40 4.20 Food Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops Updated Yes 1 2.16 3.33 4.31 5.39 6.40 4.20 Food Calculation by Sector A documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance Note U			Sector Standard	Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops		Yes	0	0.88	1.31	1.75	2.19	2.63	3.07
Pointy Sector Standard Oper, Statistics, 200 - retailers, additional WFP shops Updated Yes 2 3.87 5.81 7.74 9.68 11.61 Biter Sector Standard Oper, Statistics, 200 - retailers, additional WFP shops Updated Yes 6 11.07 6.20 0.20 <td></td> <td>Lentils</td> <td>Sector Standard</td> <td>Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops</td> <td>Updated</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>2</td> <td>3.15</td> <td>4.72</td> <td>6.29</td> <td>7.87</td> <td>9.44</td> <td>11.01</td>		Lentils	Sector Standard	Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops	Updated	Yes	2	3.15	4.72	6.29	7.87	9.44	11.01
No. Sector Standard Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops Updated Yes 6 11.07 16.61 22.14 27.68 33.21 Saft Sector Standard Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops Updated Yes 0 0.10 0.15 0.20 0.25 0.02 Yes Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops Updated Yes 1 1.17 2.20 2.23 3.66 4.00 Yes Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops Updated Yes 1 2.16 3.23 3.66 4.00 Yes 0.00.4 Yes 7.00 Yes		Pasta	Sector Standard	Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops	Updated	Yes	2	3.40	5.10	6.80	8.50	10.20	11.90
Sait Sector Standard Dept. Statistic, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops Updated Yes 0 0.10 0.12 0.20 0.20 0.30 Sugar Sector Standard Dept. Statistic, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops Updated Yes 1 1.47 2.20 2.93 3.66 4.40 Food Total Calculation by Sector As documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance Note Updated No 0 0.11 0.17 0.22 0.28 0.33 Food Total Calculation by Sector As documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance Note Updated No 0 0.11 0.17 0.22 0.28 0.33 Food Total Calculation by Sector As documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance Note Updated No 0 0.89 1.34 1.03 2.22 2.28 2.38 4.02 2.23 2.68 3.35 4.02 2.28 2.80 4.01 2.51 3.56 8.46 11.28 14.10 15.62 2.80 3.35 4.02 3.28 4.02 <td></td> <td>Poultry</td> <td>Sector Standard</td> <td>Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops</td> <td>Updated</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>2</td> <td>3.87</td> <td>5.81</td> <td>7.74</td> <td>9.68</td> <td>11.61</td> <td>13.55</td>		Poultry	Sector Standard	Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops	Updated	Yes	2	3.87	5.81	7.74	9.68	11.61	13.55
Sugar Sector Standard Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops Updated Yes 1 1.47 2.20 2.93 3.66 4.40 Good Total Sector Standard Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops Updated Yes 1 2.16 3.32 4.41 5.39 6.47 Food Total Calculation by Sector As documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance Note Updated No 0 0.11 0.17 0.22 0.28 0.33 Calculation by Sector As documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance Note Updated No 1 1.34 2.01 3.35 5.00 6.25 7.50 Delivery Calculation by Sector As documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance Note Updated No 1 1.34 2.01 2.35 5.00 6.25 7.50 Privary, secondary OPD and dental Care Calculation by Sector As documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance Note Updated No 3 5.54 8.46 11.28 14.10 16.20 13.40 Protection		Rice	Sector Standard	Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops	Updated	Yes	6	11.07	16.61	22.14	27.68	33.21	38.75
Vegetable oil Sector Standard Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops Updated Yes 1 2.16 3.23 4.31 5.39 6.47 Food Total		Salt	Sector Standard	Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops	Updated	Yes	0	0.10	0.15	0.20	0.25	0.30	0.35
Food Total 20 40.02 60.03 80.03 100.04 120.05 Health Baby Kit Calculation by Sector As documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance Note Updated No 1 0.17 0.22 0.28 0.33 Delivery Calculation by Sector As documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance Note Updated No 0 0.89 1.34 1.79 2.23 2.56 Primary. Secondary OPD and dental care Calculation by Sector As documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance Note Updated No 1 1.34 2.01 2.68 3.35 4.02 Primary. Secondary OPD and dental care Calculation by Sector As documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance Note Updated No 1 1.34 2.01 2.68 3.35 4.02 Health Total Transportation UNICEF PDM Findings Assessments conducted in June, August and November 2015 Updated No 6 6.50 10.10 10.20 9.60 13.40 Protection Total UNICEF PDM Findings Assessments conducted in June, August and November		Sugar	Sector Standard	Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops	Updated	Yes	1	1.47	2.20	2.93	3.66	4.40	5.13
Health Baby Kit Calculation by Sector As documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance Note Updated No 0 0.11 0.17 0.22 0.28 0.33 Delivery Calculation by Sector As documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance Note Updated No 1 2.50 3.75 5.00 6.25 7.50 Delivery Calculation by Sector As documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance Note Updated No 0 0.88 1.34 1.79 2.23 2.68 Primary, secondary OPD and dental care Calculation by Sector As documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance Note Updated No 1 1.34 2.01 2.68 3.35 4.02 Primary, secondary OPD and dental care Calculation by Sector As documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance Note Updated No 3 5.64 8.46 11.28 14.10 16.92 Health Total Tarasportation UNICEF PDM Findings Assessments conducted in June, August and November 2015 Updated No 2 2.10 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 <td></td> <td>Vegetable oil</td> <td>Sector Standard</td> <td>Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops</td> <td>Updated</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>1</td> <td>2.16</td> <td>3.23</td> <td>4.31</td> <td>5.39</td> <td>6.47</td> <td>7.55</td>		Vegetable oil	Sector Standard	Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops	Updated	Yes	1	2.16	3.23	4.31	5.39	6.47	7.55
Catastrophic expenditure Calculation by Sector As documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance Note Updated No 1 2.50 3.75 5.00 6.25 7.50 Delivery Calculation by Sector As documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance Note Updated No 0 0.89 1.34 1.77 2.23 2.60 Hospitalisations Calculation by Sector As documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance Note Updated No 1 0.89 1.34 1.77 2.23 2.60 Primary, secondary OPD and dental care Calculation by Sector As documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance Note Updated No 1 2.50 3.75 5.00 6.25 7.50 Health Total Calculation by Sector As documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance Note Updated No 1 2.50 3.75 5.00 6.25 7.50 Protection Canunication UNICEF PDM Findings Assessments conducted in June, August and November 2015 Updated No 6 6.50 10.10 9.00 9.00 3.00 3.00	Food Total				÷.		20	40.02	60.03	80.03	100.04	120.05	140.06
Catastrophic expenditure Calculation by Sector As documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance Note Updated No 1 2.50 3.75 5.00 6.25 7.50 Delivery Calculation by Sector As documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance Note Updated No 0 0.89 1.34 1.77 2.23 2.60 Hospitalisations Calculation by Sector As documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance Note Updated No 1 0.89 1.34 1.77 2.23 2.60 Primary, secondary OPD and dental care Calculation by Sector As documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance Note Updated No 1 2.50 3.75 5.00 6.25 7.50 Health Total Calculation by Sector As documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance Note Updated No 1 2.50 3.75 5.00 6.25 7.50 Protection Canunication UNICEF PDM Findings Assessments conducted in June, August and November 2015 Updated No 6 6.50 10.10 9.00 9.00 3.00 3.00													
Delivery HospitalisationsCalculation by SectorAs documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance NoteUpdatedNo00.891.341.792.232.68HospitalisationsCalculation by SectorAs documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance NoteUpdatedNo11.342.012.683.354.02Health TotalNoNo11.342.012.683.354.021.692Health TotalCalculation by SectorAs documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance NoteUpdatedNo35.648.4611.281.0816.92Health TotalNoNo11.342.012.683.354.021.08<	Health		,				-						0.39
HospitalisationsCalculation by SectorAs documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance NoteUpdatedNo11.342.012.683.354.02Primary, secondary OPD and dental careCalculation by SectorAs documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance NoteUpdatedNo35.648.4611.2814.1016.52Health TotalFreedom Calculation by SectorAs documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance NoteUpdatedNo35.648.4611.2814.1016.52ProtectionCommunicationUNICEF PDM Findings TransportationAssessments conducted in June, August and November 2015UpdatedNo22.103.0													8.75
Primary, secondary OPD and dental careCalculation by SectorAs documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance NoteUpdatedNo35.648.4611.2814.1016.92Health TotalCommunicationUNICEF PDM Findings TransportationAssessments conducted in June, August and November 2015UpdatedNo22.103.00 <td></td> <td>· ·</td> <td>,</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>3.13</td>		· ·	,										3.13
Health Total 5 10.48 15.73 20.97 26.21 31.45 Protection Communication UNICEF PDM Findings Assessments conducted in June, August and November 2015 Updated No 2 2.10 3.00 <td></td> <td>•</td> <td>,</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>4.69</td>		•	,				-						4.69
Protection Communication Transportation UNICEF PDM Findings VAF baseline data Assessments conducted in June, August and November 2015 Updated No No 2 2.10 3.00		Primary, secondary OPD and dental care	Calculation by Sector	As documented in Health MEB 2017 Guidance Note	Updated	No							19.74
Transportation VAF baseline data 2017 VAF Baseline data reported expenditure by family size No change No 6 6.50 10.10 10.20 9.60 13.40 Protection Total 9 8.60 13.10 13.20 12.60 16.40 Shelter Rent VAF data (All HVs) Source all assessed VAF data. Reported rent by governorate and FS Updated Yes 103 118.00 129.00 153.00 150.00 Shelter Total	Health Total						5	10.48	15.73	20.97	26.21	31.45	36.69
Transportation VAF baseline data 2017 VAF Baseline data reported expenditure by family size No change No 6 6.50 10.10 10.20 9.60 13.40 Protection Total 9 8.60 13.10 13.20 12.60 16.40 Shelter Rent VAF data (All HVs) Source all assessed VAF data. Reported rent by governorate and FS Updated Yes 103 118.00 129.00 153.00 150.00 Shelter Total	Protection	Communication	LINICEE PDM Findings	Assessments conducted in June August and November 2015	Undated	No	2	2 10	3.00	3.00	3.00	3.00	3.00
Protection Total 9 8.60 13.10 13.20 12.60 16.40 Shelter Rent VAF data (All HVs) Source all assessed VAF data. Reported rent by governorate and FS Updated Yes 103 118.00 129.00 153.00 153.00 150.00 Shelter Total 108 118.00 129.00 150.00 153.00 150.00				· •									11.90
103 118.00 129.00 150.00 153.00 150.00 WASH Hygiene items VAF baseline data 2017 VAF Baseline data reported expenditure by family size Updated No 2 3.36 4.56 5.17 5.17 5.80 WASH Water (network, tanker, dislodging, bottled etc.) VAF baseline data 2017 VAF Baseline data reported expenditure by family size Updated No 2 3.36 4.56 5.17 5.17 5.80 WASH Total VAF baseline data 2017 VAF Baseline data reported expenditure by family size Updated Yes 2 4.05 8.45 10.63 9.68 10.94 WASH Total VAF VAF baseline data 2017 VAF Baseline data reported expenditure by family size Updated Yes 2 4.05 8.45 10.63 9.68 10.94 WASH Total VAF VAF VAF VAF VAF 16.73 16.73	Protection Total	ransportation	the basenite data	2027 With Buschine auto reported experiantale by failing size	ito chunge								14.90
103 118.00 129.00 150.00 153.00 150.00 WASH Note: Colspan="6">VAF baseline data 2017 VAF Baseline data reported expenditure by family size Updated No 2 3.36 4.56 5.17 5.17 5.80 WASH VAF baseline data 2017 VAF Baseline data reported expenditure by family size Updated No 2 3.36 4.56 5.17 5.17 5.80 WASH Total VAF baseline data 2017 VAF Baseline data reported expenditure by family size Updated Yes 2 4.05 8.45 10.63 9.68 10.94 WASH Total													
WASH Hygiene items VAF baseline data 2017 VAF Baseline data reported expenditure by family size Updated No 2 3.36 4.56 5.17 5.17 5.80 WASH Water (network, tanker, dislodging, bottled etc.) VAF baseline data 2017 VAF Baseline data reported expenditure by family size Updated Yes 2 4.05 8.45 10.63 9.68 10.94 WASH Total Colspan="4">Colspan="4">Colspan="4">Colspan="4">Colspan="4">Colspan="4">Colspan="4">Colspan="4">Colspan="4">Colspan="4">Colspan="4"Colspan="4">Colspan="4"Colspa="4"Colspan="4"Colspan="4"Colspan="4"Colspan=	Shelter	Rent	VAF data (All HVs)	Source all assessed VAF data. Reported rent by governorate and FS	Updated	Yes	103	118.00	129.00	150.00	153.00	150.00	157.00
Water (network, tanker, dislodging, bottled etc.) VAF baseline data 2017 VAF Baseline data reported expenditure by family size Updated Yes 2 4.05 8.45 10.63 9.68 10.94 WASH Total 4 7.41 13.01 15.80 14.86 16.73	Shelter Total						103	118.00	129.00	150.00	153.00	150.00	157.00
Water (network, tanker, dislodging, bottled etc.) VAF baseline data 2017 VAF Baseline data reported expenditure by family size Updated Yes 2 4.05 8.45 10.63 9.68 10.94 WASH Total 4 7.41 13.01 15.80 14.86 16.73	WASH	Hygiene items	VAE baseline data	2017 VAF Baseline data reported expenditure by family size	Updated	No	2	3.36	4.56	5.17	5.17	5.80	7.97
WASH Total 4 7.41 13.01 15.80 14.86 16.73				· · · · ·			2						14.15
Grand Total 156 235.06 314.54 399.44 455.69 514.10	WASH Total	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,					4						22.12
Grand Total 156 235.06 314.54 399.44 455.69 514.10													
	Grand Total						156	235.06	314.54	399.44	455.69	514.10	583.11

Minimum Expenditure Basket

Year 2016

* Prices shown are quoted in Jordanian Dinar

								F/	AMILY SIZE			
Sector	Item	Data Type	Data Source	WasUpdated	InSMEB	FS1	FS2	FS3	FS4	FS5	FS6 FS6	6+
Education	Access to Education (Transport)	Calculation by Sector	Sector agreed	No change	No	0.00	13.00	26.00	39.00	52.00	65.00	78.00
	Daily allowance	Calculation by Sector	Sector agreed	No change	No	0.00	6.00	12.00	18.00	24.00	30.00	36.00
	Supplementary school supply	Calculation by Sector	Sector agreed	No change	No	0.00	4.00	8.00	12.00	16.00	20.00	24.00
	Uniforms	Calculation by Sector	Sector agreed	No change	No	0.00	7.00	14.00	21.00	28.00	35.00	42.00
Education Total						0.00	30.00	60.00	90.00	120.00	150.00	180.00
Basic Needs	Basic HH items	VAF baseline data	Sept/ Oct VAF Baseline data reported expenditure by family size	Updated	No	3.40	4.30	6.80	7.90	8.60	8.90	10.00
	Utilities	VAF baseline data	Sept/ Oct VAF Baseline data reported expenditure by family size	Updated	Yes	7.00	9.80	15.20	16.70	19.70	20.40	22.10
Basic Needs Total						10.40	14.10	22.00	24.60	28.30	29.30	32.10
		6		N	N		11.00	46.62	22.46	27.70	22.24	
Food	Bulgur Cheese	Sector Standard	Food Basket documented in Food Security MEB 2016 Guidance Note	No change	Yes	5.54	11.08 2.70	16.62 4.05	22.16 5.40	27.70	33.24 8.10	38.78
		Sector Standard	Food Basket documented in Food Security MEB 2016 Guidance Note	No change		1.35	2.70		4.04	5.05		9.45
	Eggs Green vegetables	Sector Standard Sector Standard	Food Basket documented in Food Security MEB 2016 Guidance Note Food Basket documented in Food Security MEB 2016 Guidance Note	No change No change	Yes	0.40	0.80	3.03	1.60	2.00	6.06 2.40	2.80
	Lentils	Sector Standard	Food Basket documented in Food Security MEB 2018 Guidance Note	•	Yes	1.38	2.76	4.14	5.52	6.90	8.28	9.66
			•	No change	Yes	1.38	3.34	5.01	6.68	8.35	10.02	9.66
	Pasta Poultry	Sector Standard Sector Standard	Food Basket documented in Food Security MEB 2016 Guidance Note Food Basket documented in Food Security MEB 2016 Guidance Note	No change No change	Yes	2.05	4.10	6.15	8.20	10.25	12.30	11.09
	Rice	Sector Standard	Food Basket documented in Food Security MEB 2018 Guidance Note	No change	Yes	4.90	9.80	14.70	19.60	24.50	29.40	34.30
	Salt	Sector Standard	Food Basket documented in Food Security MEB 2016 Guidance Note	No change	Yes	0.02	0.04	0.06	0.08	0.10	0.12	0.14
	Sugar	Sector Standard	Food Basket documented in Food Security MEB 2016 Guidance Note	No change	Yes	0.68	1.36	2.04	2.72	3.40	4.08	4.76
	Vegetable oil	Sector Standard	Food Basket documented in Food Security MEB 2016 Guidance Note	No change	Yes	1.49	2.98	4.47	5.96	7.45	4.08	10.43
Food Total	vegetable on	Sector Standard	Tood basket documented in Tood Security MED 2010 Guidance Note	No change	103	20.49	40.98	61.47	81.96	102.45	122.94	143.43
						20.45	40.58	01.47	81.50	102.45	122.54	143.43
Health	Baby Kit	Calculation by Sector	As documented in Health MEB 2016 Guidance Note	No change	No	0.05	0.10	0.15	0.20	0.25	0.30	0.35
	Catastrophic expenditure	Calculation by Sector	As documented in Health MEB 2016 Guidance Note	Updated	No	1.25	2.50	3.75	5.00	6.25	7.50	8.75
	Delivery	Calculation by Sector	As documented in Health MEB 2016 Guidance Note	Updated	No	0.39	0.78	1.17	1.56	1.95	2.34	2.73
	Hospitalisations	Calculation by Sector	As documented in Health MEB 2016 Guidance Note	No change	No	0.40	0.80	1.20	1.60	2.00	2.40	2.80
	Primary, secondary OPD and dental care	Calculation by Sector	As documented in Health MEB 2016 Guidance Note	No change	No	2.52	5.04	7.56	10.08	12.60	15.12	17.64
Health Total						4.61	9.22	13.83	18.44	23.05	27.66	32.27
Protection	Communication	UNICEF PDM Findings	Assessments conducted in June, August and November 2015	Updated	No	3.50	3.50	5.00	5.00	5.00	5.00	5.00
	Transportation	VAF baseline data	Sept/ Oct VAF Baseline data reported expenditure by family size	Updated	No	6.40	6.50	10.10	10.20	9.60	13.40	11.90
Protection Total						9.90	10.00	15.10	15.20	14.60	18.40	16.90
	2.1			11.1.1.1	N	100.00	127.00	422.00	4 42 00	4 45 00	440.00	460.00
Shelter	Rent	VAF data (All HVs)	Source all assessed VAF data - reported rent by governorate and FS	Updated	Yes	108.00	127.00 127.00	133.00	143.00	145.00	148.00	169.00
Shelter Total						108.00	127.00	133.00	143.00	145.00	148.00	169.00
WASH	Hygiene items	VAF baseline data	Sept/ Oct VAF Baseline data reported expenditure by family size	Updated	No	3.40	4.30	6.80	7.90	8.60	8.90	10.00
	Water (network, tanker, dislodging, bottled etc.)	VAF baseline data	Sept/ Oct VAF Baseline data reported expenditure by family size	Updated	Yes	3.20	4.70	7.20	7.00	8.90	9.70	10.50
WASH Total						6.60	9.00	14.00	14.90	17.50	18.60	20.50

Survival Minimum Expenditure Basket

Year 2017

* Prices shown are quoted in Jordanian Dinar

							FAMILY SIZE						
Sector	Item	Data Type	Data Source	WasUpdated	InSMEB	FS1	FS2	FS3	FS4	FS5	FS6	FS6+	
Food	Bulgur	Sector Standard	Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops	Updated	Yes	5.34	10.68	16.02	21.36	26.70	32.04	37.38	
	Cheese	Sector Standard	Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops	Updated	Yes	0.96	1.92	2.88	3.84	4.80	5.76	6.72	
	Eggs	Sector Standard	Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops	Updated	Yes	0.67	1.33	2.00	2.67	3.33	4.00	4.67	
	Green vegetables	Sector Standard	Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops	Updated	Yes	0.44	0.88	1.31	1.75	2.19	2.63	3.07	
	Lentils	Sector Standard	Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops	Updated	Yes	1.57	3.15	4.72	6.29	7.87	9.44	11.01	
	Pasta	Sector Standard	Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops	Updated	Yes	1.70	3.40	5.10	6.80	8.50	10.20	11.90	
	Poultry	Sector Standard	Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops	Updated	Yes	1.94	3.87	5.81	7.74	9.68	11.61	13.55	
	Rice	Sector Standard	Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops	Updated	Yes	5.54	11.07	16.61	22.14	27.68	33.21	38.75	
	Salt	Sector Standard	Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops	Updated	Yes	0.05	0.10	0.15	0.20	0.25	0.30	0.35	
	Sugar	Sector Standard	Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops	Updated	Yes	0.73	1.47	2.20	2.93	3.66	4.40	5.13	
	Vegetable oil	Sector Standard	Dept. Statistics, 200+ retailers, additional WFP shops	Updated	Yes	1.08	2.16	3.23	4.31	5.39	6.47	7.55	
Food Total						20.01	40.02	60.03	80.03	100.04	120.05	140.06	
WASH	Water (network, tanker, dislodging, bottled etc.)	VAF baseline data	2017 VAF Baseline data reported expenditure by family size	Updated	Yes	2.19	4.05	8.45	10.63	9.68	10.94	14.15	
WASH Total						2.19	4.05	8.45	10.63	9.68	10.94	14.15	
Shelter	Rent	VAF data (All HVs)	Source all assessed VAF data. Reported rent by governorate and FS	Updated	Yes	103.00	118.00	129.00	150.00	153.00	150.00	157.00	
Shelter Total						103.00	118.00	129.00	150.00	153.00	150.00	157.00	
Basic Needs	Utilities	VAF baseline data	2017 VAF Baseline data reported expenditure by family size	Updated	Yes	10.20	16.50	19.89	24.60	27.07	28.15	31.37	
Basic Needs Total						10.20	16.50	19.89	24.60	27.07	28.15	31.37	
Grand Total						135.40	178.56	217.36	265.27	289.79	309.14	342.58	

Survival Minimum Expenditure Basket

Year 2016

* Prices shown are quoted in Jordanian Dinar

Sector	Item	Data Type	Data Source	WasUpdated	InSMEB	FS1	FS2	FS3	FS4	FS5	FS6	FS6+
Food	Bulgur	Sector Standard	Food Basket documented in Food Security MEB 2016 Guidance Note	No change	Yes	5.54	11.08	16.62	22.16	27.70	33.24	38.78
	Cheese	Sector Standard	Food Basket documented in Food Security MEB 2016 Guidance Note	No change	Yes	1.35	2.70	4.05	5.40	6.75	8.10	9.45
	Eggs	Sector Standard	Food Basket documented in Food Security MEB 2016 Guidance Note	No change	Yes	1.01	2.02	3.03	4.04	5.05	6.06	7.07
	Green vegetables	Sector Standard	Food Basket documented in Food Security MEB 2016 Guidance Note	No change	Yes	0.40	0.80	1.20	1.60	2.00	2.40	2.80
	Lentils	Sector Standard	Food Basket documented in Food Security MEB 2016 Guidance Note	No change	Yes	1.38	2.76	4.14	5.52	6.90	8.28	9.66
	Pasta	Sector Standard	Food Basket documented in Food Security MEB 2016 Guidance Note	No change	Yes	1.67	3.34	5.01	6.68	8.35	10.02	11.69
	Poultry	Sector Standard	Food Basket documented in Food Security MEB 2016 Guidance Note	No change	Yes	2.05	4.10	6.15	8.20	10.25	12.30	14.35
	Rice	Sector Standard	Food Basket documented in Food Security MEB 2016 Guidance Note	No change	Yes	4.90	9.80	14.70	19.60	24.50	29.40	34.30
	Salt	Sector Standard	Food Basket documented in Food Security MEB 2016 Guidance Note	No change	Yes	0.02	0.04	0.06	0.08	0.10	0.12	0.14
	Sugar	Sector Standard	Food Basket documented in Food Security MEB 2016 Guidance Note	No change	Yes	0.68	1.36	2.04	2.72	3.40	4.08	4.76
	Vegetable oil	Sector Standard	Food Basket documented in Food Security MEB 2016 Guidance Note	No change	Yes	1.49	2.98	4.47	5.96	7.45	8.94	10.43
Food Total						20.49	40.98	61.47	81.96	102.45	122.94	143.43
WASH	Water (network, tanker, dislodging, bottled etc.)	VAF baseline data	Sept/ Oct VAF Baseline data reported expenditure by family size	Updated	Yes	3.20	4.70	7.20	7.00	8.90	9.70	10.50
WASH Total						3.20	4.70	7.20	7.00	8.90	9.70	10.50
Shelter	Rent	VAF data (All HVs)	Source all assessed VAF data - reported rent by governorate and FS	Updated	Yes	108.00	127.00	133.00	143.00	145.00	148.00	169.00
Shelter Total						108.00	127.00	133.00	143.00	145.00	148.00	169.00
Basic Needs	Utilities	VAF baseline data	Sept/ Oct VAF Baseline data reported expenditure by family size	Updated	Yes	7.00	9.80	15.20	16.70	19.70	20.40	22.10
Basic Needs Total						7.00	9.80	15.20	16.70	19.70	20.40	22.10
Grand Total						138.69	182.48	216.87	248.66	276.05	301.04	345.03